From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

CC: Burton, Faith (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 3/26/2011 8:56:56 AM

Subject: RE: AG House QFRs

Taking off JMD and adding Molly. Faith and Molly, please make sure we don't say anything in a QFR reply on this
subject that differs from what we are saying in response to oversight letters.

From: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Ambrose, Cheryl (JMD)

Cc: Cupertino, Michael (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO)
Subject: RE: AG House QFRs

Looping in Ron, Faith and Jill for their guidance.

OLA - please let me know if you need me to pull these QFRs off the MAX system for you, if you do not have your own
MAX password (note - all review/edits to these are to be completed and saved into MAX, so please let me know if
youll need assistance with that, as well).

From: Ambrose, Cheryl (JMD)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO)

Cc: Cupertino, Michael (JMD)
Subject: AG House QFRs

Rita,

| don't know if the Budget Analyst for ATF sent an email regarding 3 QFRs. ATF felt that these should be answered by
OLA. Please let me know if you agree. They are regarding gunrunning and Project Gunrunner. | have attached the link
for you to view.

AG Wolf 20 - https://max.omb.gov/exercises/collect/x/fP1QWF
AG Wolf 21 - hitps://max.omb.gov/exercises/collect/x/GEEuGD
AG Wolf 22 - https://max.omb.gov/exercises/collect/x/aci6]T

Thanks.
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